CURRICULUM VITAE

SURNAME : ALEXEEV NAME : ALEXEI

Date of birth: 5 of JUNE , 1965 *Place of birth*: MOSCOW

SUMMARY : 12 years of animation experience, 8 years experience as director & supervisor of short cartoon films and TV series, took part in animation festivals ,got a festival awards and certificates.

SPECIALIZATION : Director of animation films , animator ,art director, lay out and storyboard artist ,postproduction supervisor.

EDUCATION :

1992-1993 attended to master class for director & scriptwriter for animation at Russian State Academy of Cinematography (VGIK); got certificate of film director.

- 1991-1992 course of teacher training for animation at Russian State Academy (Fedor Khytruk course).
- 1988-1989 attended to animation faculty of Russian State Academy of Cinematography ; got certificate of animator.
- 1982-1988 student of Moscow High Technical School. Certificate of engineer-mechanic.

EMPLOYMENT :

- 2004-2005 Creative Director of Studio "Baestarts", Budapest
- 2000-2004 Creative Director of "Varga" Studio, Budapest
- 1997-1999 Animation director in Varga Studio in Budapest.
- 1991-1998 Animation director in Pilot Studio, Moscow.
- 1990-1996 Co-author of comics' series (Museum of Comics, Belgium)
- 1989-1991 Animator in Studio "Pilot", Moscow

FILMOGRAPHIE:

- 2008 Series of Logjam (co-production with Nickelodeon)
- 2007 HUHU-Pole Hole
- 2006 Series Director, 'Mondókák' ('Nursery Rhymes')
- 2005 Jingles for TV channel 'Minimax'
- 2004 Supervisor of student projects for Cartoon Network
- 2004 Director of bumpers "Dexter" for Cartoon Network
- 2003-2004 Director, art-director and animator "Pro vorona"
- 2003 Director and animator of short films for "Sesame street"
- 2001-2003 Series Director, 'Mr.Bean'/TAP/ 52x11min
- 2001 'King's Moon' pilot, director
- 1999-2000 'Colin Vs the World' pilot for Cartoon Network, director
- 1998-1999 Pilot and first episode of 'Baby Blues' /Warner Brothers/. 2 x 22 min, animation director
- 1998 pilot 'Beach-Peach' 7 min, director
- 1997 1-13 episodes 'Kipper' /Hit Entertainment/- animation director
- 1995-1996 -'Pilot Brothers are shooting a video for MTV' animation music video, 6min.

-part of pilot for animation serials Pilot Brothers,10 min.

-'Man & Cat' animation video ,7 min.

1991-1994 - 'Sport' - part for animation project 'People' for 50 aniv. of

UNO.

-TV commercials for TV8

-TV commercials for Panasonic

-TV commercials for 'Gepard'.